

LINCOLN REGIONAL AVIATION ASSOCIATION
Chapter of California Pilots Association

MEMBERSHIP STATEMENT

- A. Anyone having an interest in aviation consistent with articles and bylaws of the Association can become a member upon payment of dues as established by the membership or board of directors. There shall be only one class of membership with full voting rights as established by California law.
- B. The Board of Directors may vote the dismissal of a member if they have a cause to believe he/she is of objectionable character or by any act has brought discredit to the organization.
- C. An officer or other member of the Chapter may resign his/her office and/or chapter membership by submitting a written request to the President of the Chapter; or in the case said officer is President, resignation should be handed to the Vice President.

MEMBER'S RIGHTS AND VOTING PRIVILEGES

- A. Each member shall be entitled to cast one vote for the election of Chapter officers.
- B. Members may have access to chapter records upon written demand to the President with reasonable notice, and at any time mutually agreeable, within ten days.

QUORUM

- A. Presence of thirty (30) per cent of the membership at a regular meeting shall constitute a quorum for transaction of business at said meeting. Any matters not noticed as agenda items and voted on by less than 30 per cent of the total membership shall be submitted to the membership in the next newsletter. If no objections are received by the president within fifteen days of the date of mailing of the newsletter or its publication on the Chapter website, the membership not in attendance at the meeting will be held to have voted with the majority on the matter.
- B. Presence of 30 per cent of the membership shall constitute a quorum to amend these Bylaws.
- C. Thirty per cent of the members, provided they have been members for the sixty-day period immediately prior to the vote, shall constitute a quorum to recommend expulsion from membership, or removal from office.
- D. Members may vote by mail or by electronic mail, but the membership must be advised when and where the ballots are to be returned, and must so be returned in order to be valid and counted.

PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

Programs and activities will be conducted within guidelines applicable to purposes of California Pilots Association, with emphasis on public airports and surroundings as a vital part of California's air transportation system. Specific programs and activities will include the conduction of educational airport tours for students of local county and city schools, educational meetings with citizens who have concerns about safety or economic value of the airport, conducting pilot safety seminars jointly with the Federal Aviation Administration representatives, meetings with city and county officials to exchange views and concerns

regarding the airport, work with the airport manager in an effort to enhance safe and efficient operation of the airport.

Specific purposes on a local basis are, as related to the Lincoln Regional Airport and surroundings, consistent with purposes of California Pilots Association on a state-wide basis. This includes the preservation and enhancement of all public airports as a part of California's overall transportation system through dissemination of information to teachers, citizens groups, and officials who have an interest in the airport, and enhancement of safe flight operations through technical seminars for pilots.

PROPOSED BUDGET: 2008

Income:
Membership Dues \$ 800.00
Expenditures:
Postage..... \$ 225.00
Telephone 120.00
Rental of facilities 50.00
Newsletter printing..... 150.00
Post Office Box..... 50.00
Total..... \$ 595.00

FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES

Currently planned fund raising activities are collection of annual membership dues. The amount of such dues will be established by the membership.

Dated: MARCH 7, _____ 2008.

Signature of Officer: , Title: Secretary

Print name: Steven Schulte